

RESUME

RAM MURMU

M.P.E, M.Phil, Diploma in Sports Coaching, UGC-NET

Career Objectives: To excel in the field of teaching, learning, coaching & research and to create motivational & positive learning environment that consists of creative, diversified & challenging opportunities which will guide students to achieve their individual potential.

Work Experiences:

Current:

1. Presently working as a *Physical Education Teacher in St. Xavier's college, Ranchi* since 1st November 2006.

Previous:

1. Worked as a *Football Coach in Giridih Residential Coaching Centre, Giridih* from 17th May 2006 to 17th October 2006, which is run by Art, Culture, Sports & Youth Affairs, Govt. of Jharkhand.
2. Worked as a *Member of Ranchi University Selection Committee (Football)* since 2006 to 2010.
3. Worked as an *Expert in PYKKA Training Course* which was conducted by Govt. of Jharkhand held at Morabadi ground, Ranchi, Jharkhand from 22nd march 2010 to 3rd April 2010.
4. Worked as a *Football Coach for Army Football Team (Battalion 202)* in the year 2009.
5. Worked as a Football Expert to conduct Six Weeks NIS Certificate Course (2006) which was held from 5th June 2006 to 16th July 2006 at SAI SAG Centre, Birsa Stadium, Ranchi.
6. Deputed as an *Official for Conducting the Regional Games Meet 2006*, from 16th-17th September 2006 at Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya, Gandey, Giridih.
7. Worked as a *Co-ordinator to co-ordinate the district Level Subroto Mukherjee Football Tournament 2006-07*.
8. Worked as an *Official in K.V.S Inter School Football Championship* held at Trivandrum in 2003.
9. Worked as an *Official in the first National Swimming Competition for Disabled held at L.N.I.P.E, Gwalior* on October 2000.

Career Achievements & Awards:

- 1) Represented L.N.I.P.E Gwalior in the game of Football at the All India Intersarsity Competition held at Kolkata in the Year 2001-2002.
- 2) Represented L.N.I.P.E Gwalior in the game of Football at the West Zone Intersarsity Competition held at Jodhpur in the Year 2001-2002.

- 3) Represented Madhya Pradesh Directorate at the IIIrd Annual NCC Games 2000 in the game of Football held at Pune.
- 4) Been selected for Inter Zonal CBSE Athletic Meet 1996 from the East Zone.

Professional Qualifications:

Sl. No.	Exam Passed	University/Board	Year of Passing	Percentage
1.	Diploma in Sports Coaching	N.S.N.I.S, Patiala	2005	66.00
2.	Referee's Examination (Football)	Chandigarh Football Referee's Board	2005	

Educational Qualifications:

Sl. No.	Exam Passed	University/Board	Year of Passing	Percentage	Division
1.	NET	UGC	2012		
2.	M.Phil.	V.M.U Salem	2008	65.25	First
3.	M.P.E	Kerala University	2004	58.53	Second
4.	B.P.E	L.N.I.P.E, Gwalior	2002	59.09	Second

Personal Details:

Name: RAM MURMU
 Father's Name: PIRU MURMU
 Date of Birth: 1st June 1979
 Gender: Male
 Nationality: Indian
 Caste: Scheduled Tribe
 Mobile No.: 09204608024, 09430776033
 Email ID: rammurmusxc@gmail.com
Correspondence Address: Department of Sports
 St. Xavier's College, Ranchi
 Purulia Road, Ranchi
 Jharkhand-834001
Permanent Address: Village- Rajabasa
 P.O- Chorinda
 P.S- Ghatsila
 District- East Singhbhum
 Jharkhand-832304

Declaration

I hereby certify and declare that all statements made and information given by me in this Resume is true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

RAM MURMU